
 

 

BOARD PACKET 
Chelan County Public Hospital District No. 2 

Regular Meeting of the Board of Commissioners 

06/20/2023 



 
Chelan County Public Hospital District No. 2 

Regular Meeting of the Board of Commissioners 
June 20, 2023, at 1:30pm via TEAMS 

Meeting ID: 263 126 243 784 Passcode: dkJHdr 
 

Agenda  
Mission- “To provide the highest quality healthcare with compassion and respect to the community we serve.”   

 
FI – For Information; FD – For Discussion; FM – For Motion; FA – For Acceptance; FR-For Resolution 

Time Agenda Item Facilitator Topic/Action 
1:30 • Call to Order J. LaPorte  

1:32 • Public Comment J. LaPorte  

1:35 • Chair’s Report J. LaPorte  

1:40 • Consent Agenda Commission A. Regular Board Meeting Minutes 5/23/2023 (FA) 
B. Warrants & Vouchers (FM) 
C. Bad Debt & Charity Care (FM) 
D. Finance Committee Minutes 6/15/2023 (FA) 

1:50 • Reports B. Truman  
A. Edwards 
S. Ottley 

A. Financial Committee Report (FA) 
B. CEO Report (FI) 
C. Strat Plan KPI Report (FI) 

2:15 • Old Business Commission 
Aaron/Brant 
Aaron/Shawn 

A.  Governing Board Orientation Policy (FI)  
B.  PTO Policy/Changes (FM) 
C.  Facility Plan (FI,FM) 

a. EMS/Maintenance Steel Building           

2:45 • New Business Commission 
 
M. Murphy/J. LaPorte/A. 
Edwards 
Commission 
Commission/Bouten 

A. Open Commissioner Position/Committee Re-
assignments/Forum Recognition (FD) 

B. WSHA Rural Health Leadership Meeting Plan (FD) 
C. CEO Decision Matrix (FD) 
D. Board Self Evaluation (FI) 
E. Bouten Seismic Change Order Reclassification (FD) 

 
3:30 • Roundtable 

/Action Items 
Commission  

  3:35 • Public Comment   

3:40 • Executive Session  
 

A. To consider information regarding staff privileges or 
quality improvement committees under RCW 
70.41.205 and RCW 42.30.110(1)(o) 

B. Consider the selection of a site or the acquisition of 
real estate by lease or purchase RCW 42.30.110 
(1)(b)    

C. Evaluate the qualifications of a candidate for 
appointment to elective office. RCW 42.30.110(1)(h) 

D. Evaluate the performance of a public employee.  
RCW 42.30.110(1)(g) 
 

4:30 • Credentialing T. Bradley/B. 
McCracken 

A. Med Staff Report & Credentialing (FM) 

4:45 • Adjournment   



 
 
 
 
Board Calendar Reminders: 
 

6/29/2023 Compliance, Privacy, & Risk Committee Bragg Room 11am- 12pm 
 

7/7/2023 Facility Planning (JJCA) Bragg Room 9 am - 12 pm 
7/13/2023 Med Staff Bragg Room/ TEAMS 7 am – 8 am 
7/13/2023 Quality Committee Bragg Room/ TEAMS 1 pm – 3 pm 
7/20/23 Finance Committee Bragg Room/ TEAMS 9 am – 10 am 
7/25/2023 Regular Board Meeting Bragg Room/ TEAMS 1:30 pm 

 
8/2/2023 Compliance, Privacy, & Risk Committee Bragg Room 11 am – 12 pm 
8/10/2023 Med Staff  Bragg Room/ TEAMS 7:15 am – 9 am 
8/10/2023 Quality Committee Bragg Room/ TEAMS 1 pm – 3 pm 
8/17/2023 Finance Committee Bragg Room/ TEAMS 9 am – 10 am 
8/22/2023 Regular Board Meeting Bragg Room/ TEAMS 1:30 pm 

 
9/6/2023 Compliance, Privacy, & Risk Committee Bragg Room 11 am – 12 pm 
9/14/2023 Med Staff Bragg Room/ TEAMS 7:15 am – 9 am 
9/14/2023 Quality Committee Bragg Room/ TEAMS 1 pm – 3 pm 
9/21/2023 Finance Committee Bragg Room/ TEAMS 11 am – 12 pm 
9/21/2023 Community Forum Sr. Center? 5:30 pm 
9/26/2023 Regular Board Meeting Bragg Room/ TEAMS 1:30 pm 

 



 

Page 1 of 2 
 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Commission Attendance:   

(☐ not present ☒ present) 
☒Mary Murphy, Secretary 
☒Jordana LaPorte, Chair 

☒Doug Gibson 
☒Mary Signorelli  

☒Lori Withrow, Vice Chair 

Staff Participants: A. Edwards, B. Truman, S. Ottley, L. Sahlinger, B. McCracken, S. Nau, A. Benegas, J. Phetteplace,  T. Bradley 
Guests: T. Harberd 
Community Members: P. Gleasman, Lake Chelan Mirror, J Minnock 
Recorder: Wendy Kenck 
 
Agenda Item Topic/Action 

1. Call to Order  
 

• J. LaPorte called the meeting to order at pm and recited the mission statement. 
• Removal of Executive Session RCW 42.30.110(1)(l) from the agenda 

2. Public 
Comment 

• No public comment 

3. Chair’s Report • May is Healthcare month (Hospital Week, Nurse Week, EMS Week) 
• Thank you to all who have shared education regarding the TIF 

4. Residency 
Report 

• T. Harberd presented a power point with the graduating, current, and upcoming residents. 

5. Consent 
Agenda 

 

• Change Governing Minutes to state ‘Minutes’. 
• M. Signorelli motioned to approve the Consent Agenda with the above edits, seconded, 

motion approved. 

6. Reports 

• B. Truman presented April’s unaudited Finance Report 
o D. Gibson motioned to accept the Finance Report, seconded, motion approved. 

• Finance continues to work with the USDA regarding document for the new hospital loan 
• L. Sahlinger educated the Board regarding ISO 9001 

7. Old Business 

• Community Forum is set for 2 times a year 
o Completed: January 2023 
o Upcoming: September 21, 2023 

• L. Withrow motioned to accept the Board Alternate Participant on Committees as policy, 
seconded, motion approved 

• Facilities update:  
o LCH is compliant for the Ecology grant,  
o The yard sale liquidation was a success with a considerable cost savings in reduction of 

dump runs 
 Agreement to allocate the yard sale income to the Employee Recognition 

funds. 
o Highland Campus building improvements ongoing from Leaser 
o The three large Weagant paintings have been appraised. 
o Admin will be sending out RFQ’s for the upcoming EMS design building. 
o Bouten punch and warranty issues regarding landscaping are scheduled to start in a 

Chelan County Public Hospital District No. 2 
Regular Meeting of the Board of Commissioners 

Meeting Minutes 5/23/25 2023 1:30 pm in person and via Microsoft TEAMS 



 

Page 2 of 2 
 

couple weeks. 
o HVAC is issue free for 12 days (ongoing monitoring). 

• LCH 75th Anniversary is to be celebrated on August 9th, 11am – 1pm. 
• S. Ottley presented a mockup of the Board KPI Dashboard to be presented quarterly 
• Risk Assessment to set up with Compliance, focusing on policy updates regarding HIPPA, 

compliance, privacy, etc. 
o  Currently evaluating tools to track compliance and event concerns internally and 

externally.  
o The board will take turns attending the committee meeting until a formal assignment 

is given. 
• City Council meeting today with the TIF as an agenda item. 

o Small group break out (Brant, 2 Board Members) to create questions for the meeting 
today. 

8. New Business 

• Marlena Morningstar, LCH employee received the North Central Washington Nurse of the 
Year for Excellence in Clinical Practice 

• S. Ottley accepted into the UW Executive Program 
• A. Edwards, 1 year CEO anniversary in April 

9. Roundtable/Act
ion Items 

• M. Signorelli to secure the Sr. Center for Community Forum on September 21, 2023 
• Executive Assistant to secure July 7th for JJCA to present to the Board the Facility Plan 
• Executive Assistant to add link to the Strat Plan X Matrix in the BOC Sharepoint 
• L. Sahlinger to invite D. Gibson to the June 7th Compliance, Privacy, & Risk meeting 

10. Public 
Comment 

• No public comment 

11. Executive 
Session 

• 4:15 J. LaPorte announced Executive Session for 25 minutes to discuss To consider information 
regarding staff privileges or quality improvement committees under RCW 70.41.205 and RCW 
42.30.110(o), Quality and Compliance Reports. RCW 70.41.205(2) and RCW 42.30.110 (o), 
Consider the selection of a site or the acquisition of real estate by lease or purchase RCW 
42.30.110 (1)(b), Evaluate the performance of a public employee.  RCW     42.30.110(1)(g). 

• L. Withrow extends session 15 minutes 
• L. Withrow extends session 10 minutes 

12. Credentialing 
• M. Signorelli verified all credential files are complete for the proposed list of providers and 

motioned to approve the full list of provisional status to full membership, reappointments, 
and removal as presented by B. McCracken and T. Bradley, seconded, motion passed. 

13. Adjournment • The meeting was adjourned at 5:10pm 
 
  
Attest:  
 
___________________________________________                    ______________________________________  
M. Murphy, Board Secretary     Aaron Edwards, CEO 
 
___________________________________________  
W. Kenck, Executive Assistant 



May 2023 Hospital Bad Debt        $(54,345.29) NET
           $(49,599.15) GROSS

May 2023 Hospital Charity Care       $(32,150.52) NET
           $(31,721.63) GROSS

















Page 1 of 1 
 

 

 

 

MINUTES 

Group: 
Finance Committee  

06/15/2023 at 9:00 AM in person and via Teams 
Facilitator:  Jordana LaPorte Recorder: Wendy Kenck 
Member Attendance: 
☒Lori Withrow, BOC 
☒ Jordana Laporte, BOC 

☒ Shawn Ottley, COO/CNO 
☒ Brant Truman, CFO 

☒ Aaron Edwards, CEO 

Participants:  Sam Nau, Vickie Bodle,  

FI – For Information; FD – For Discussion; FR – For Recommendation 
Agenda Item Topic/Action 

1. Call to Order J LaPorte called the meeting to order at 9:05 am 
2. New Business • The committee recommend reviewing the PTO pay at the June Board meeting. 

• The Finance team is reviewing the Budget Process for ways to improve the 
process and tracking. 

• B. Truman presented a company credit card option using the company Brexa. 
o There is a $10/mo. charge per card with no interest rate charge. 
o Minimal employees would be assigned a card for company use only. 
o Offers better tracking and accountability for purchases over the current 

process. 
3. Old Business • Vickie will finalize the documents to add signories to the North Cascade Bank 

account. 
• LCH has completed the paperwork for the New Hospital Financing and is 

waiting on the USDA 
• Pausing the retirement plan transition to National until the IRS discrepancy 

regarding the 501c3 status has been resolved. 
4. Reports • V. Bodle presented May’s Financial Statement (unaudited) and the AR Aging 

Report  
• Sam provided an update on the current Rev Cycle data. 
 

5. Adjournment J. LaPorte adjourned the meeting at 11:03 am 
 





















 
 

P.O. Box 908 | 503 East Highland Avenue | Chelan, WA 98816 
Ph: 509-682-3300 | Fax 509-682-3475 

 
LakeChelanHealth.org 

CEO Board Report (as of 6/14/2023) 

People: 

• Working with staff on a plan to propose adjustments to our PTO/Sick policy.    

• Signing a contract with a Rural Health Collaborative partner to get a 24/7 monitored compliance/ethics 

hotline up.   

• Visited with our incoming Ortho Dr. Decker, excited to have her and Dr. Decker move to the community in 

early August.  

• We have a new clinic family practice PA coming to join us shortly = Michelle Nguyen.  

• Internal discussions around how to revive/stand up a DEI committee.  

• Thank you, former Commissioner Signorelli, for your 11.5 years of service!  6/2 was her last day.  

Community: 

• Attended foundation and guild B meetings this past month.   

• Hosted the “HWY 97” hospital CEO group this past month discussing various regional and state topics. 

• Will be presenting at the WSHA Rural Health Committee meeting on regulatory issues around EMS 

working in the hospital as staff extenders.   

• TIF ordinance passed city council, this will be a topic at our AWPHD meetings at the end of the month. 

• Visited with Heritage Heights representatives to discuss the future of our Highland campus.  

• Visited with our City Planner and others from the city sharing our future for the property.   

• Visited with the owner of Apple Blossom re future area development and water issues.    

Quality: 

• As a part of our ISO initiative Admin will be working towards a more streamlined ED Provider scheduling 

process.  

Financial: 

• Overall imaging, ED Visits, Express Visits are up.  EMS runs, lab, rehab numbers were slightly down.     

• April was a difficult month with a net gain of $138 (last year same period = a loss of $285K) and an 

operating loss of $122K.  Although our operating loss for the same period in ’22 was $519K.  Gross 

revenue was $4.4M vs $3.4M in the same period last year.  Year to date our total net gain is $138K vs a 

loss of $559K last year this time.   Keep in mind that one entire week in May we had NO CT scans!  That 

has a substantial impact on our inpatient days as well (no CT = docs leery to keep patients in house). 

Building for the Future: 

• Found an option for a steel building that could work into our campus to help move EMS to campus sooner 

+ long term serve as storage, keeping vehicles out of the weather, and a nice place for maintenance to do 

their work.   

• Dr. Teeny is up and running performing 6 surgeries in May (slower start due to insurance payer 

credentialing – typical tom foolery from the insurance industry).  He is working on 3-4 patients needing a 

total joint surgery (staff is working with him to be prepared for that with a weekly multidisciplinary 

meeting = nursing, registration, PT/OT, pharmacy, radiology lab, etc.).     

• Leasing agreement completed with the business park across the street, we will be moving specialty care 

across the street.  



COPY

Status Active PolicyStat ID 13056582 

Origination 1/1/2023 

Last 
Approved 

2/24/2023 

Effective 1/1/2023 

Last Revised 2/24/2023 

Next Review 2/23/2025 

Owner Tara Lautiki 

Area Human 
Resources 

PTO Donation Policy 

PTO Donation Policy. Retrieved 6/16/2023. Official copy at http://lch.policystat.com/policy/13056582/. Copyright © 2023
Lake Chelan Health

Page 1 of 5

https://lch.policystat.com/v2/search?author=7635050
https://lch.policystat.com/v2/search?category=80231
https://lch.policystat.com/v2/search?category=80231


COPY

PTO Donation Policy 
POLICY 
STATEMENT: 

Lake Chelan Health recognizes the importance of replacing income and 
continuing benefits when an employee or an employee's eligible family member 
suffers serious, short-term and long-term health problems. 
WAC 357-31-425 

 

APPLICABILITY: All employees except temporary employees and contracted employees 

ATTACHMENTS: PTO Donation Form 

DEFINITIONS: 

• Parent (includes one who stood in loco parentis (in place of a parent) 
when the employee was a child) 

• Child (and child's spouse) (includes a child whom the employee stood 
in loco parentis) 

• Sibling (and sibling's spouse) 

• Grandparent 

• Grandchild 

• The above include step, adoptive and foster 

• Members of the immediate household 

POLICY:  

1. Lake Chelan Health administers a donated leave program that allows LCH employees to 
support other Lake Chelan Health employees in serious need by donating PTO time. The yearly 
PTO max that any employee can receive on a yearly basis is 480 hours. 

2. a. Program Administration 

A. Lake Chelan Health administers this policy as the agency's program. The 
policy allows an employee to voluntarily donate PTO leave, to an eligible 
employee's PTO leave bank. 

B. Lake Chelan Health may only apply donated PTO leave to an eligible 
employee as the need occurs. 

C. Lake Chelan Health will base the amount of donated PTO hours on the 
conversion of the donor's salary rate to sick leave hours at the recipient's 
base rate of pay. The amount of PTO leave transferred to the recipient may 

Family member: This term applies to the employee's spouse or domestic partner, 
and the following for the employee and their spouse or domestic partner: 

Parental Leave: Leave from work that is taken for the birth, adoption or 
placement of a foster child. As used in this policy, Parental Leave does not 
include pregnancy- related disability, post-partum serious illnesses of either the 
child or the parent. 
Also refer to Washington State Policy: WAC 357-31-425 https://app.leg.wa.gov/ 
wac/default.aspx?cite=357-31-425 

PTO Donation Policy. Retrieved 6/16/2023. Official copy at http://lch.policystat.com/policy/13056582/. Copyright © 2023
Lake Chelan Health

Page 2 of 5



COPY

not exceed the equivalent of the recipient's normal rate of pay. 

D. If the recipient of donated PTO leave needs more leave than the initial 
amount time requested, they may submit subsequent requests for 
donated leave and updated medical certification. 

E. An employee may not donate time they have lost due to PTO leave accrual 
limits set by 
Lake Chelan Health policy. 

F. Lake Chelan Health must consider time taken under this program to be 
PTO leave with pay. Lake Chelan Health must consider these hours to be 
time-worked for purposes of PTO leave accrual. 

b. Eligibility and Request for Donated Leave 

A. A regular status employee may request and be eligible to receive donated 
leave under either of the following circumstances: 

i. To recover from or seek treatment for a serious health condition 
or parental leave. To care for or seek treatment for a family 
member with a serious health condition which is expected to 
continue for at least 7 consecutive calendar days following the 
employee's exhaustion of accumulated leave and the total 
absence is expected to last at least 15 consecutive calendar 
days 

B. An eligible employee must submit a written request for donated leave to 
the Human Resources Department. 

i. If an employee is unable to submit a written request, Lake 
Chelan Health may accept a written request from a family 
member or other responsible party. 

ii. The request must include the specific amount of time requested 
based on the projected need. 

iii. A certification from an attending physician or practitioner must 
accompany the request, verifying a qualifying medical need 
exists for either the employee or a family member. The 
certification must state the estimated amount of time the 

iv. employee will need to be away from work; it must also be 
consistent with the amount of time the employee requests. 
Medical certification obtained for other purposes such as FMLA 
or PFMLA may also be used for the purpose of verifying an 
employee's eligibility to receive donated leave. 

C. An employee may request PTO donated leave for short-term or sporadic 
conditions or illnesses that are common, expected, or anticipated. This 
includes, but is not limited to, sporadic, short-term recurrences of chronic 
allergies or conditions, short-term absences due to contagious diseases, 
short-term, recurring medical or therapeutic treatments. Each situation 
must be examined and decided on a case-by-case basis and must be 

PTO Donation Policy. Retrieved 6/16/2023. Official copy at http://lch.policystat.com/policy/13056582/. Copyright © 2023
Lake Chelan Health

Page 3 of 5



COPY

handled consistently and equitably within Lake Chelan Health. 

D. An employee may not request donated leave when they are eligible to 
receive disability payments or if the employee is receiving workers' 
compensation. 

E. Donated PTO leave can impact long- and short-time disability benefits. 
Before applying for donated PTO leave while receiving disability benefits, 
employees should consult with Lake Chelan Health's payroll office for 
information on how donated leave will impact their specific 
circumstances. 

c. PTO Donations within Lake Chelan Health: 

A. The donor must submit a written request to donate leave to an eligible 
employee. The donor's request must be processed as per agency program 
procedures before the transfer of PTO occurs 

B. An employee may donate leave only in one-hour increments to a recipient. 

C. Donated PTO hours transfer from the donor's accrued PTO leave as 
needed by the recipient. If total leave donated exceeds the total amount of 
leave accepted, the unaccepted leave remains in the donor's accrued leave 
balance. 

A. Employee's request to receive donated leave with supporting medical certification 

B. Appointing authority (or designee) approval or denial of request for donated leave 

C. The donor's authorization via the (PTO Donation form, which includes the number of donated 
PTO hours) to donate leave with appropriate signatures, including the appointing authority or 
designee and Department Manager. 

D. Record of total leave accepted by receiving employee via the PTO Donation Form. 

1. Policy Clarification: 

a. Lake Chelan Health informs employees that the use of donated PTO leave may 
offset disability & workers compensation payments. The following language is 
suggested for inclusion on Lake Chelan Health's donated leave request forms: "I 
understand that my use of donated PTO leave may offset the receipt of any disability 
or workers compensation payments." 

b. Donated PTO leave may be taken on an intermittent basis for the same condition 
and only after an employee has met the initial eligibility criteria listed in (1)(b). 

c. Reduced Work Schedules: An employee meets the eligibility requirements in 
(1)(b)(A) when a serious health condition requires a reduced work schedule resulting 
in partial day absences in excess of 15 calendar days following the exhaustion of 
accrued leave and whose absence related to the condition exceeds 30 calendar 
days, (whether partial or full days) in combination of paid and unpaid leave. 

(ci)Documentation Requirements. Lake Chelan Health maintains the following documentation in the 
separate confidential medical file for each request for donated leave for a period of four years from the 
date of the request: 

PTO Donation Policy. Retrieved 6/16/2023. Official copy at http://lch.policystat.com/policy/13056582/. Copyright © 2023
Lake Chelan Health

Page 4 of 5



COPY
Attachments 

PTO_Donation_Form.pdf 

Approval Signatures 

Step Description Approver Date 

Executive Approval Aaron Edwards: CEO 2/24/2023 

Executive Team Wendy Kenck: Executive 
Assistant 

2/24/2023 

Tara Lautiki 2/24/2023 

d. Example of Policy: Each receiving employee's hourly wage with be reviewed and 
computed against the hourly wage of the donator to make sure the total dollar 
amounts equal. I.e. A donor that makes $40 an hour would need to donate 4 hours 
($40*4= $160) of PTO to a receiving employee that makes $20 an hour, for 8 hours 
of work. ($20*8= $160) 

PTO Donation Policy. Retrieved 6/16/2023. Official copy at http://lch.policystat.com/policy/13056582/. Copyright © 2023
Lake Chelan Health

Page 5 of 5

https://pstat-live-media.s3.amazonaws.com/attachments/public/3205e48113a242fe33b3429e38b9682e4befcd2e65bbe8809b78ac67/PTO_Donation_Form.pdf


-----Message-----
From: Mary Signorelli <msignorelli@lcch.net>
Sent: Friday, June 2, 2023 12:57 PM
To:

Subject: Resignation

Dear Commissioners,
It is with regret that I submit my resignation from the LCH Board of Commissioners.  It has been my privilege and
pleasure to serve these last 11 plus years.
It has become a matter of continuing my career as a Realtor or continuing as an elected official.  For me, although,
difficult, I choose to continue my career, my livelihood.
It has been a great learning experience for me and I appreciate all of you over the long haul and short for your
commitment and support.
Thank you, and best wishes!
Mary

Mary Signorelli, Commissioner
LAKE CHELAN HEALTH
msignorelli@lcch.net



 

 1

Lake Chelan Health Board Policy and Procedure 
Board and CEO Decision Matrix 

 
draft 5.9.23 
 
Policy Statement: A productive and positive working relationship between Lake Chelan Health 
Board of Directors' and the CEO is critically important to a high performing Hospital District.  
 
The purpose of the "Board and CEO Decision Matrix" Policy is to support each board member in 
carrying out their governance duties and the CEO in carrying out his/her administrative duties to 
ensure the highest quality of care to patients and the community. The Board Chair and the Board 
Committees and Task Forces also have duties around specific tasks.   
 
Procedure: The attached Exhibit A lists each item requiring a decision or action, and whether the 
CEO or Board, or Board Chair or Committee has the primary duty to approve the action or advise 
regarding the action.  
 
The source for the authority to carry out each duty is listed in the far right column.  
 
The code "D" stands for Decision role, "A" stands for Advisory role and "I" stands for circumstances 
when information about the decision must be communicated to the Board, either before or after 
the decision is made, as appropriate.  
 
From time to time the types of decisions, roles and authorities to carry out the duties may change, 
for example, due to changes in sources that include: state law, governance and administration best 
practices, Board bylaws, position descriptions, committee charters, accreditation requirements, 
contracts, and/or Hospital District policy.  
 
The Board and CEO will review the Decision Matrix at least every two years, and as necessary to 
keep the Board and CEO roles aligned with these changes.  
 
 



1 Bd Approved 5-25-2021

2

Type of Decision

Board of 
Directors

Chair

Board
Committees/ 
Task Forces CEO Note Source

3
4
5 Bylaw changes D A A
6 Evaluation of board performance D A A Board policy
7 Develop/approve Board policies D A A Board bylaws
8 Finance Policy D A A Board bylaws
9 Operations policies I/D (DOH select) D Board bylaws

10 Board Meeting agenda A D A Board bylaws
11 Regular Meeting schedule D A Board bylaws
12 Special Board meetings- set/agenda D D A Board bylaws
13 Provider appointment and credentials D A A Board bylaws
14 Approve formation of volunteer groups D A Board bylaws

15
Acquire, construct, maintain, operate, develop, sell
real property D A A

Board position 
description/RCW

16 Contracts with US, state, municipalities, hospital D A A RCW 70.44.060

17 Unbudgeted equipment Lease over $50,000 D A
emergency
exception CEO position 

description/update 5/24/23

18 Unbudgeted purchase capital equipment over $50,000 D A
emergency 
exception CEO position 

description/update 5/24/23

19
20
21 Organizational Chart D A

Board confirmed 3/24/21
22 Organization Mission, Vision and Values D A A

23 Appoint auditors D A A Board bylaws
24 Approve Hospital District annual budget D A A RCW 70.44.070

25
Contract indebtedness or borrow money for corporate
purposes D A A RCW 70.44.060

26
Purchase supplies and goods over $100,000
unbudgeted D A CEO position description

27 Physician hire/contract if compensation over budget D A CEO position description

28 Service contracts over $100,000 unbudgeted D A CEO position description

29 Unbudgeted hire or contract of physician D A CEO position description

Chelan County Public Hospital District No 2 Board and CEO Decision Matrix

Board of Directors- General

a) Organizational Processes



Type of Decision
Board of 
Directors Chair

Board
Committees/ 
Task Forces

CEO Note Source

30 Unbudgeted compensation increases D A A
31 Pay legal claims over policy limits D A CEO position description

32 New and renewing multi-year (three or more) contracts when three 
year total cost equals or exceeds $100,000 D A Board meeting 5/25/2021

33
34 Approve Organizational Structure/Chart D A
35 Approve Pillars of Excellence and Strategic plan D A A Board bylaws
36 Approve Quality Plan D A A Board bylaws
37 Develop, Implement and Evaluate Quality Plan A D Board bylaws
38 annual operational and capital budget D A A Board bylaws
39 CEO title/job description D A A Board bylaws
40 CEO appointment/contract/compensation D A bylaws/RCW 70.44.070
41 Board officer election D Board bylaws
42 CEO performance evaluation D A A Board bylaws
43 Board self evaluation/performance improvement plan D A Board position description

44 Board-level committee/task force assignments D Board bylaws
45 Select candidates/action to fill vacant Board positions D A Board bylaws
46
47
48 Approve Board committee/task force charters D A A Board bylaws
49 Approve recommendations from Committee D A A Committee Charter
50
51
52 Develop the strategic plan objectives I A D
53 Implement the strategic plan I D
54 Develop, Implement and evaluate Quality Plan A D
55 Develop operating and capital budgets I A D

56 Hire and manage Executive team,managers,staff I D CEO position description

57 Regulator relationships I D

58 Legal issues D D
CEO/Board position 

descriptions
59 Facilities maintenance issues I A D
60 Establishing (diversity, equity, inclusion) culture D A D Board Health Equity policy

61

c) Board Committees

d) Staff Processes

LEGEND: D - Decision-making authority/responsibility to act - vested here
A - Advisor to the decision maker; Advice from this group/individual may be sought prior to making a decision
I - Will be informed of the decision, perhaps after the decision is made

b) Board Specific Processes



Chelan County Public Hospital District No. 2 
Board of Commissioners Self-Evaluation 

2021 

Check the box that corresponds to your Board's practice Strongly 
Agree 

Agree Neutral Disagree Strongly 
Disagree 

  Best Practice: Focus on Governing 
1. All Board members participate to ensure

compliance with
OPMA and other laws

2. All Board members respected the distinction
between the
role of the Board and the role of management.

3. The Board's time is appropriately spent on
governance-level
concerns rather than on management activities.

  Best Practice: Self-Evaluation 
4. The full Board participates in a self-evaluation

process on an
annual basis.

5. The Board implements a plan each year to
enhance Board
performance.

  Best Practice: Exhibit Team Behaviors 
6. All Board members display professional courtesy

and respect
when interacting with other Board members

7. All Board members feel comfortable voicing
opinions of
concern regardless of how sensitive the issue may
be.

8. Board exhibits clear communication and
transparency with
community.

  Best Practice: Strong Board-CEO Relationship 
9. The Board had a productive working relationship

with the
CEO.

10. All Board members asked appropriately
challenging questions
of the CEO and senior management.

  Best Practice: Effective Committees 
11. The Board has the appropriate number of

committees and
each committee serves an appropriate
governance function.



12. The full Board is kept adequately apprised of the
work going
on in all Board committees and ad hoc task forces. 

  Best Practice: Well Run Meetings 
13. The Board chair effectively runs Board meetings.
14. The Board members receive materials with

sufficient time for
review.

Comments: 

Name: _______________________
Date: ___________


	Binder1.pdf
	Board Packet.pdf
	Board Packet.pdf
	Board Packet.pdf
	BOARD PACKET Cover Page.pdf
	Board Packet.pdf
	Binder1.pdf
	1 MAY 2023 FINANCE PACKET.pdf
	CEO Report June 2023.pdf
	LCH Board Self-Evaluation - fillable.pdf
	M Signorelli Resignation 06.02.23_Redacted.pdf

	PTO Donation Policy.pdf
	PTO Donation Policy
	PTO Donation Policy
	Attachments
	Approval Signatures




	Finance June Minutes .pdf
	Member Attendance:
	Topic/Action
	Agenda Item
	J LaPorte called the meeting to order at 9:05 am
	1. Call to Order
	2. New Business
	3. Old Business
	4. Reports
	J. LaPorte adjourned the meeting at 11:03 am
	5. Adjournment


	2023-05-23 Minutes.pdf

	Agenda June 2023.pdf
	Warrants-Bad Debt-Charity Care May 2023.pdf

	CEO Decision Policy and Matrix DRAFT.pdf
	XXLCH Board Policy - Decision Matrix 5.23.pdf
	XXLCH Board - CEO Decision Matrix rev draft 5.23.23.pdf


	Group 1: Off
	Group1: 
	1: Off
	2: Off
	3: Off
	4: Off

	Group2: Off
	Group3: Off
	Group4: Off
	Group5: Off
	Group6: Off
	Group7: Off
	Group8: Off
	Group9: Off
	Group10: Off
	Group11: Off
	Comments 1: 
	Comments 2: 
	Comments 3: 
	Comments 4: 
	Comments 5: 
	Comments 6: 
	Comments 7: 
	Comments 8: 
	Group12: Off
	Group13: Off
	Group14: Off


